The Municipal Government.

In the vear 1887 Municipal Regulations were issued by the Government, and Kyoto
was named as one of the eities to comee under the new regime: but it was realized that
Kyoto had grown to such importance, that it should hold a place above the smaller cities
coverned by the new law. .\ set of special Municipal Regulations  was therefore adopted.
and Kvoto, together with Tokvo and Oseka, was placed under this rule.  Later, in the year
1808, the Mavor was for the first time dected by the citizens and the Special Municipa
Regulations were withdrawn, thus making Kyoto a purely sclf governing city

The Municipal Assembly consists ol Atey-six: men, dected by the citizens. and tifteen,
clected from the members of the Municipd  \ssembly, forin the Municipd Couneil. the wd-
visory orean of the Mayor.

The city is divided into ve administrative wards, and a chief is appointed for each
ward, to condbiet the public affairs of the ward. including  the census registration, taxation
and election.

The new city hall was constrected in A\ pril. 125,

A new department named . Nanke-ka —Dept. of Tourist Service —was established  to

provide the best facilities for visitors” sichtsecing,
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Sakokuji

This is the head temple of the Sikakuji hranch of the Rinzai Sect. known by the name
of Sikokushoten-zengi.

The original temple was built in 1353, by the shagun Yoshinitsu J\shikaga, who ordered
Rishop Fumei to be its founder.  This man fele hinself unsuited to the position. and per-
suaded his instructor, Bishop Muso, to become the tounder.

In 1394 the temple was entircly destroyaed by fire, but Yoshimitsu rebuilt it the follow-
ing year, )

The seven-storied pagoda. towering 360 teet high. was magnificent in structure and
added much to the beauty of the originad temple, but it was struck by lightnine and totally
destroved.  The foundation which still remains is known as * Tono Dan ™

Toyvotomi Hidevoshi contributed the temple estate. and his son Hidevori rebuilt = 1 londo ™
or Hodo " —the main hdl—and Tokugziavra Ivevasu reconstructed the front gate, and therefore
the monastery at length recovered its former appearance.

However by the fire in Temmei (178%) all buildings were destroyed except * [Hondo ™
and afterwards the present buildines were constructoed.

There are © Saan ™ {the hall for ancestors) in tne cast ‘of the temple compounds, ol
Najya (the abbors’ residence) in the north, and also there are many braneh temples, I Tokaji.
Jishain, Rinkdin, Fukdin ete.
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Kitano Jinsha.

This famous shrine was crected in g8 AL Do in memory of Sogcawara Michizane, whe
was i great statesman and scholar in the carly et periods especially in the reion of
Fmperor Uda (885=897 AL D). and is \\'m.'shippml under the title Temmanoeu,

In the first year of Fien (o87). of Emperor Ichipd's reizn, it was ranked as a0 state
shrine, and the Emperor paid o visit therceto, this heine the first time that - Kitane Jinshu
had been so honoured.

The shrine his often been reduced to ashes sinee its first establishment, aoud the preseit
buildings were repaired by Toyotomi Tlideyori in Keicha 12 (1605,

The entrance to the shrine is marked by a huge granite torii, and an unusouadly attrac-
tive gateway finished in natural wond. richly decorated in polished hriss,

The Inner Crate (Sanki-no-mon, or “ Gate of the Three Luminaries ™) opens inteo s smadl
square formed by the shrine at the hack and colonmades at the rieht and the Left.

The Honden (mair building of the shrine) was construeted of - Japanese evpress in the
typical style cglled ** Yatsumune Zukuri 7. the eciclt roosfed builiding, which is the most
excellent madel of Japanese architecture,

Within the shrine one finds a ereat collection of ex-voto Luanterns., picturgs, mirrors ote,

The plum-trees con this site are beautitul in cafly spring® and have made Kitue  still
more famous. |
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Kinkakuji (Golden Pavilion).

The Golden Pavilion and temple owe their origin to the jrd Ashikaga Shogun. Yoshi-
mitsu, who built for himself a small retreat 9n an estate belonging to Saionji. a court noble.
The date of building was 13935 A.D.

After the Shogun’s death in 1308 A.D., his Uwelling was converted into a temple
called Rokuonji, and of the group of buildings built at that time. only one, the Crolden
Pavilion, remains. The other buildings now found within the grounds were built in the
17th century. |

Both the structure and the dclightful environment of the Pavilion are expressive of the
tastc of the great statesman who designed them.

Within the temple are found some rare old treasures in bronze, lacquer. and paintings
by IXand Tanyi and Ché Densu. )

The pavilion itself is a small, three-storied summer-house, encircled by narrow oalleries.
The mirroi-like surface of the small lake in the garden refiects the gold foil which covers
the structure. Here, in the quiet of this old building, one looks out on a garden exguisite-
ly planned, which varies in beauty with cach changing scason.

Sckkatei was built for Emperor GGomizunoo’s visit and was the place where the Fmperor
drank tca.

The shelf of bush clover and the alcove pillir of “ nanten” are very famous.

Next to the Sckkatei There stands the Kyohokuro, which was Yoshimitsu's resideace,
and where also he actively presided in the government Sffairs.
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Nishi Honganiji.

This temple was originally in the Kamakura period at Otani, at the foot of Maruvama
Hill as the Mausoleum of Shinran, and in 1379 it was rebuilt at Yamashina by Ren-nyi.

It was transferred to Ishivama. Osaka, and to Kaizuka, Izami Provinee, at last to the
present site in 1591.

But in 1602 Tokugawa Iyvevasu established another Honganiji temple for Ky a-nvo, which
is the present Hizashi Honganji. and after that the Shin sect was divided into two branches,
Honpa (Nishi) and Otani-ha (Higashi).

The temple is one of the finest in Kyoto and is often referred to by art erities as tlie
monst perfect existing example of Duddhist art in Japan.

The Amidads, or Hall sacred to Amida Buddha. is beautifully  decorated in gold and
black lacquer., and contains some works of art in sculpture, carving and screen-painting.
The main object of interest in this exquisitely beautifu! hall is a statue of Amida, dusky with
age, standing against a rich gold screen. -

A conspicuous object in the compound is a wide-spreading [cho, or maiden-hair tree,
which the credulous believe protects the temple from fire.

The garden contiins the palatial house of Hiunkaku.  This three storied building is ricl
in decorations painted by Eitoku, Tanyn and Sanraku. of Kand family,

Séme works by
Hideyoshi are also to be found on the third Hoor

In the garden proper. jcuriouy stones, huge rocks and beautiful shrubbery have been
used to exquisite offect.
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